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[   SEGIS ]   Subject:   Solicitation [   10474 ]    Question set [  16 ]  Questions [   1   ]  to   [  4 ] 
 
Contractors have asked the following questions on the subject RFQ.  The questions and answers will 
be distributed to all contractors currently in consideration for award of this contract. 

 
 
Question 1 
Set 16 
 

In regards to the 30 page limit – We plan on having a Cover Sheet, Table of 
Contents, and a brief executive summary in the beginning of the technical proposal. 
 We see the page numbering then beginning at our responses to instruction 11 and 
continuing through the statement of work.  The 30 page count would end there.  
There would also be an appendix beyond page 30 to hold resumes, etc.  Is this 
thinking correct or will you start counting pages at the cover? 
 

Answer:   
 

The technical proposal shall not exceed 30 pages.  Resumes may be included in the 
cost proposal. 

 
Question 2 
Set 16 
 

Can the proposed total project cost include fee/profit?  Will waiver of fee/profit be 
considered cost-share? 

Answer:   
 

Please see page 12 of the RFP for maximum contract awards and please see page 
10, Instruction 15, Furnish details on all cost elements. 

 
Question 3 
Set 16 
 

Will the priced option for Stage 2 be exercised at the sole discretion of Sandia or will 
the contractor have an opportunity to decide whether to proceed with Stage 2 or 
not? 

Answer:   
 

Sandia will make this decision and the offeror will have an opportunity to accept or 
decline. 

 
Question 4 
Set 16 
 

When should the offeror made its assertion of Limited Rights Data?  with the 
proposal or during contract negotiations? 

Answer:   
 

With the proposal.  However, this topic is under discussion and I will have more 
information on January 30, 2008.  Stay tuned at: http://www.sandia.gov/SAI/ 

 
Please feel free to contact me if you have any comments or questions.   
 
Carolyn David 
Sandia Contracting Representative 
 
  
 
 
 


	 

